



Agenda Memorandum

Agenda Item - IX.C

City Council Meeting
August 17, 2026

Subject: Proposed City Summer Recreation Program for 2027

Prepared By: Christina Smith, Finance Officer

Background of Issue:

Draft proposal and ideas if the city ran a Summer Park Program. The proposal and weekly crafts/activities are not final and for presentation only. If council wants to move forward with a City Summer Park Program the final information would be presented Spring 2027.

Recommendation

Discussion only

ATTACHMENTS:

[SPP Proposal.pdf](#)

[SPP Weekly Ideas.pdf](#)